

## Meeting of:

Licensing Committee

**Time / Date** 6.30 pm 29<sup>th</sup> August 2006

.

Venue Futures Park, Bacup

This meeting is being supported by Jenni Cook (01706 252424), or e-mail jennifercook@rossendalebc.gov.uk

-

Λ	Lead Member / Contact Officer
Business Matters Apologies for Absence	Jenni Cook – Democratic Services (01706) 252424
To approve and sign as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Committee held on 6 <sup>th</sup> July 2006.	Jenni Cook – Democratic Services (01706) 252424
Urgent Items of Business To note any items which the Chair has agreed to add to the Agenda on the grounds of urgency in accordance with Section 100B(4)(6) of the Local Government Act 1972.	Jenni Cook – Democratic Services (01706) 252424
Declarations of Interest Members are requested to indicate at this stage, any items on the agenda in which they intend to declare an interest. Members are reminded that, in accordance with the Local Government Act 2000 and the Council's Code of Conduct, they must declare the nature of any personal interest and, if the interest is prejudicial, withdraw from the meeting during consideration of the item	Jenni Cook – Democratic Services (01706) 252424
Operational Matters	
Report of the Licensing Manager in respect of Application for 3 amusement with prizes gaming machines – Gaming Act 1968 (As Amended) at Old Cobblers Inn, New Hall Hey Road, Rawtenstall.	Susan Chadwick Licensing Manager
Report of the Licensing Manager in respect of criminal record checks as required for hackney carriage/private hire licensing.	Susan Chadwick Licensing Manager (01706) 238649
	Business Matters   Apologies for Absence   To approve and sign as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Committee held on 6 <sup>th</sup> July 2006.   Urgent Items of Business   To note any items which the Chair has agreed to add to the Agenda on the grounds of urgency in accordance with Section 100B(4)(6) of the Local Government Act 1972.   Declarations of Interest   Members are requested to indicate at this stage, any items on the agenda in which they intend to declare an interest. Members are reminded that, in accordance with the Local Government Act 2000 and the Council's Code of Conduct, they must declare the nature of any personal interest and, if the interest is prejudicial, withdraw from the meeting during consideration of the item   Operational Matters   Report of the Licensing Manager in respect of Application for 3 amusement with prizes gaming machines – Gaming Act 1968 (As Amended) at Old Cobblers Inn, New Hall Hey Road, Rawtenstall.   Report of the Licensing Manager in respect of criminal record

ITEN	1	Lead Member / Contact Officer
B3.	Report of the Licensing Manager in respect of Amended Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle Licence Conditions.	Susan Chadwick Licensing Manager
B4.	Report of the Licensing Manager – Verbal update on Internal stickers for Private Hire and Hackney Carriage Vehicles.	Susan Chadwick Licensing Manager
C.	Exclusion of Public & Press	
	To consider passing the appropriate resolution under Section 100 (A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 that the press and public be excluded from the meeting during consideration of items D1, D2, D3 since they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information under Paragraph 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act.	
D.	Confidential Operational Matters	
D1.	Application for a Private Hire Drivers Licence – Mrs KS.	Derek Hamill Licensing Enforcement Officer (01706 244763)
D2.	Application for a Private Hire Drivers Licence – Mr DS.	Derek Hamill Licensing Enforcement Officer
D3.	Application for the Revocation of a Hackney Carriage Drivers Licence – Mr DAS.	Derek Hamill Licensing Enforcement Officer
D4.	Application for a Hackney Carriage Drivers Licence – Mr RBM.	Derek Hamill Licensing Enforcement Officer

and yn Wilkins

Carolyn Wilkins Chief Executive